
			   Date:		  Thursday, December 10, 2015
			   Time:		  7:30 am – 9:30 am, 
					     Breakfast served at 7:30 am, program starting after all are served
			   Location:	 Omaha Marriott, 10220 Regency Circle
					     Omaha, Nebraska

Presentation of 2015 AGCA Safety Awards

Presenter:  Ken Simonson, Chief Economist, AGC of America 
Program:  Semi-Sweet ‘16 for Construction: More Work than Workers??
So far in 2015, construction activity has picked up in most of the country as the industry has 
added workers at twice the rate of the overall economy. But contractors report widespread 
difficulty filling key positions and owners fret about a dearth of bidders 
and subs. Ken will review the data, report on the latest AGC Workforce 
Survey and provide his outlook for 2016.

Presenter:  Senator Galen Hadley, District #37, Speaker of the Legislature
Program:  Memories of ‘15 Session and What Will be the Impact on ‘16???
Speaker Hadley will reflect on the highlights from last legislative session and share his perspective 
and ingihts for the coming 2016 session. Will we see tax relief? Will we find the magic formula to 
fund public schools? What will be the defining issues of the sessions? What will be the “hold-your-
breath” moments?

Cost: Breakfast and program $25.00 per person. Co-hosted with MCA-Omaha. Register by December 7.

	 Bill me	 Registration Fees Enclosed	 Credit Card

Contact Name

Company Name

Address, City, ST, Zip

Phone	 Fax	 Email

Names of those attending: 	
						    
				          		
				          		
						    

Please return to the Nebraska Building Chapter AGC via fax or email.
Fax:  402-438-0066         Email:  agcnebuilders@windstream.net

Questions? Call 402-438-0400 or Jean’s Cell 402-641-3855

AGCA Fall Event—
All Member Breakfast Meeting

--Call the Nebraska Building Chapter Office
   402-438-0400
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